
       Winnebago County Board 
       Regular Adjourned Meeting 
       Thursday, March 22, 2018 
 

 

A M E N D E D   A G E N D A 
 
 
 
Call to Order ------------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
  
 
Agenda Changes--------------------------------------CHAIRMAN FRANK HANEY 
 
 
Roll Call-------------------------------------COUNTY CLERK, TIANA J. McCALL 
 
 
 
Invocation ----------------------------------------------------------------K. McDONALD 
 
 

Awards, Presentations and/or Proclamations and Public 
Participation 

 
 
Awards -    None 
 
Presentations   -    “Annual Overview of Revolving Loan Program” - 

 Presented by John Phelps, Carla Paschal, and Chris 
 Dornbush 
 

Proclamations  -    None 
 
Public Participation      -     None 
 
 
Minutes 
 
“May I Please Have a Motion to Approve the Minutes from February 22, 2018 
Meeting and to Layover the Minutes from the March 8, 2018 Meeting. 
 



Announcements & Communications-------------------TIANA J. McCALL 
 
“The Items Listed Below Were Received as Correspondence” 
Chairman Haney To Be “PLACED ON FILE”. 
 
 
1. County Clerk McCall received from the United States Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission the following: 
 

a. Summary of February 27, 2018, Meeting with Exelon Generation Company, 
LLC Regarding Planned Fleet License Amendment Request to Relocate Staff 
Qualification Requirements form Technical Specifications to the Quality 
Assurance Topical Report (EPED L-2018-LRM-0013)  (Received 3-9-18) 

 
b. Public Open House to Discuss the 2017 End-Of-Cycle Performance 

Assessment for Byron Station, Units 1 and 2 
 
c. Federal Register / Vol. 83, No. 49 / Tuesday, March 13, 2018 / Notices 
 
d. Letter – Subject:  Exelon Generation Company, LLC – Acceptance of 

License Amendment Request to Revise Emergency Plan for Midwest Stations 
(EPID L-2018-LLA-0045) 

 
e. Letter – Subject:  Braidwood, Units 1 and 2 – Acceptance Review and 

Resource Estimate Regarding Request to Utilize the TOMIS computer Code 
Methodology 

 
2. County Clerk McCall received from Comcast a letter regarding Changes to the 

Comcast Channel Line-up in Our Community. 
 
3. County Clerk McCall received from Illinois Environmental Protection Agency a 

Notice of Application for Permit to Manage Waste – Description of Project: 
Supplemental Permit Application to Establish Applicable Groundwater Quality 
Standards to Provide an Affidavit for Certification of Post-Closure Care. (Rockford 
Airport #2 (Landfill No. 1) 

 
4. County Clerk McCall received from Charter Communications letters regarding 

Cable and Video Providers Annual Complaint Report for the following : 
  
  a. County of Winnebago 
  b. Township of Harlem 
  c. Township of Rockton 
  d. Township of Roscoe 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

GO TO REGULAR AGENDA 



Page | 1  
 

REVISED 
03/20/18 

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD  
AGENDA 

 
Winnebago County Courthouse 

400 West State Street ~ Rockford, IL 61101 
County Board Room ~ 8th Floor 

 
Thursday, March 22, 2018 

6:00 p.m.  
 

Awards, Proclamations, Presentations, Public Hearings, and Public Participation  
• Awards – None 
• Presentations – “Annual Overview of Revolving Loan Program” – Presented by John 

Phelps, Carla Paschal, and Chris Dornbush 
• Proclamations – None 

 
Board Member Correspondence 
 
Chairman’s Report 
 
County Administrator’s Report 
 
Consent Agenda 

• Raffle Report 
• Bills 
 

Standing Committee Reports 
 

1. Finance Committee – Ted Biondo, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 
B. Budget Amendment 2018-019 – Circuit Court Budget Restoration to be Laid Over 
C. Budget Amendment 2018-020 – Public Defender Budget Restoration to be Laid Over 
D. Budget Amendment 2018-021 – Juvenile Detention Budget Restoration to be Laid Over 
E. Budget Amendment 2018-022 – Court Services Budget Restoration to be Laid Over 
F. Resolution Authorizing Execution of an Agreement with Kansas City Bank for 

the Financing of Highway Department Vehicles 
 

2. Zoning Committee – Jim Webster, Committee Chairman 
A. Planning and/or Zoning Requests:  NONE 
B. Committee Report 
 



Page | 2  
 

3. Economic Development Committee – Fred Wescott, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 

 
4. Operations & Administrative Committee – Gary Jury, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report 
B. Resolution Approving the Submission of the Illinois County and Municipal Joint Action 

Agency Collector Opt-In Form 
 

5. Public Works Committee – Dave Kelley, Committee Chairman 
A. Committee Report 
B. (18-002) Bid For Tandem Axel Dump Trucks 

Cost:  $1,213,800 in 2018 (6 trucks)   C.B. District:  County Wide 
           $1,234,671 in 2019 (6 trucks) 

C. (18-003) Resolution Authorizing a Professional Engineering Services Agreement with 
Willett Hofmann & Associates to Provide Plans and Specifications for the 
Rehabilitation of Well #1 Winnebago Water District Wellhouse (Section 18-00656-00-
MG) 
Cost: $6,958.04      C.B. District:  9 

D. (18-004) Resolution Authorizing the Appropriation of MFT Funds for the Maintenance 
of County Highways  
Cost:  $4,809,435.00     C.B. District:  County Wide 

E. (18-005) Award of Bid for the 2018 County General Letting  
Cost:  See Attached Bid Tab    C.B. District: County Wide 

F. (18-006) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid for the Meridian Road (CH-24) 
and Montague Road (CH-27) Crack Sealing Program (SECTION 18-00000-01-GM)  
Cost: $71,298.48      C.B. District:  1, 2 & 5 

G. (18-007) Resolution Authorizing the Award of a Bid for Perryville Road (CH-11) 
Pavement Patching from Harrison to East State Street (SECTION 18-00000-02-GM)  
Cost: $ 182,100.75     C.B. District: 8 & 11  

 
6. Public Safety Committee – Dave Fiduccia, Committee Chairman 

A. Committee Report  
 

Unfinished Business 
 
New Business 
 

1. Board Appointment(s):   
A. Rockford Corridor Improvement, Inc. Board 

a. Margaret “Peg” Wilkerson (Reappointment) 
Rockford, IL 61107 
November 2017-November 2020 

B. Rockford Housing Authority 
a. Tasha Reddic (New Appointment) 

Filling unexpired term of Tunaya Beadry 
Rockford, IL 
March 2018-November 2019 



Page | 3  
 

C. Harlem-Roscoe Fire Protection 
a. Al Bach, Sr. (Reappointment) 

Roscoe, IL 
April 2018-April 2021 

 
Adjournment    

 
Next Meeting: Thursday, April 12, 2018 



 

CHAIRMAN’S 
REPORT 



 

ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 



 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 











 

FINANCE 
COMMITTEE 



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: March 15, 2018 
 Lay Over: March 22, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: April 12, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-019   Circuit Court 
Reason: Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels 
Revenue Source: General Fund Reserves 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular salaries 32000 41110  $25,000 

Total Adjustment: $25,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   
(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 

 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



3/15/2018
Circuit Court Carla Paschal
0001

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

32000 41110 Regular salaries $1,014,910 $1,014,910 $25,000 $1,039,910

25,000$                1,039,910$     

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2018-019

32000DEPT. BUDGET NO.

Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels

None

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels

General Fund Reserves

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Approval by staff liaison:



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: March 15, 2018 
 Lay Over: March 22, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: April 12, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-020   Public Defender 
Reason: Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels 
Revenue Source: General Fund Reserves 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular salaries 34000 41110  $106,000 
     Transcripts 34000 43912  $3,000 

Total Adjustment: $109,000 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



2 
 

                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   
(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 

 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



3/15/2018
Public Defender Carla Paschal
0001

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

34000 41110 Regular Salaries $1,411,971 $1,411,971 $106,000 $1,517,971
34000 43912 Transcripts $6,350 $6,350 $3,000 $9,350

109,000$              1,527,321$     

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels

General Fund Reserves

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Approval by staff liaison:

Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels

None

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2018-020

34000DEPT. BUDGET NO.



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: March 15, 2018 
 Lay Over: March 22, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: April 12, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-021   Juvenile Detention 
Reason: Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels 
Revenue Source: General Fund Reserves 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular salaries 43100 41110  $245,000 

Total Adjustment: $245,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   
(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 

 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



3/15/2018
Juvenile Detention Carla Paschal
0001

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

43100 41110 Regular Salaries $1,540,160 $1,540,160 $245,000 $1,785,160

245,000$              1,785,160$     

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels

Transfer from General Fund

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Approval by staff liaison:

Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels

None

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2018-021

43100DEPT. BUDGET NO.



1 
 

2018 Fiscal Year Finance: March 15, 2018 
 Lay Over: March 22, 2018 
Sponsored by:  Final Vote: April 12, 2018 
Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman   
   

 
2018 CO 

 
TO:  THE HONORABLE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
         The Winnebago County Finance Committee presents the following Ordinance amending the 
Annual Appropriation Ordinance for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 and recommends 
its adoption. 

ORDINANCE 
 
 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board adopted the “Annual Budget and Appropriation 
Ordinance” for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018 at its September 28, 2017 meeting; 
and,  
     

 WHEREAS, 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), states, “After the adoption of the county budget, no 
further appropriations shall be made at any other time during such fiscal year, except as provided 
in this Act.  Appropriations in excess of those authorized by the budget in order to meet an 
immediate emergency may be made at any meeting of the board by a two-thirds vote of all the 
members constituting such board, the vote to be taken by ayes and nays and entered on the 
record of the meeting.” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, that the County Board deems that pursuant to the 
provisions as set forth in 55ILCS 5/6-1003(2014), certain conditions have occurred in connection 
with the operations of the County which are deemed to be immediate emergencies; therefore 
the following increases are hereby authorized. 

 
2018-022  Court Services 
Reason: Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels 
Alternative: None 
Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget: Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels 
Revenue Source: General Fund Reserves 
 Acct Description Org Obj Prj  
 Regular salaries 21500 41110  $10,000 

Total Adjustment: $10,000 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   
(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 

 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Ordinance was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 



3/15/2018
Court Services Carla Paschal
0001

DEPT CODE
ACCT. 

NO.
ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION
BEGINNING 

BUDGET
ADJUSTED 

BUDGET
INCREASE 

(DECREASE)

REVISED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

21500 41110 Regular Salaries $3,386,475 $3,386,475 $10,000 $3,396,475

10,000$                3,396,475$     

Reason budget amendment is required:

Revenue Source:

Additional funding would impact fiscal year 2019 funding levels

General Fund Reserves

AMENDMENT NO:
SUBMITTED BY:

Approval by staff liaison:

Restore budget to fund sustainable budget levels

None

DATE SUBMITTED:
DEPARTMENT:

FUND#:

Impact to fiscal year 2019 budget:

TOTAL ADJUSTMENT:

Potential alternatives to budget amendment:

2018
WINNEBAGO COUNTY

FINANCE  COMMITTEE
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

2018-022

21500DEPT. BUDGET NO.



Submitted by: Ted Biondo, Finance Committee Chairman 
 
 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
March 22, 2018 

 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

2018 CR 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT 
WITH KANSAS CITY BANK FOR THE FINANCING OF 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT VEHICLES 
 
 

WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago has authorized the purchase of certain vehicles for 
the County Highway Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County has authorized that a portion of the purchase price for the vehicles 

be financed through Kansas City Bank. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago that the Chairman of the County Board of the County of Winnebago is authorized an 
agreement with Kansas City Bank for the financing of a portion of the cost of the vehicles to be 
purchased for the County Highway Department, a copy of which agreement is attached to this 
Resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

immediately upon its adoption. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized 
to prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the County Administrator of the 
County and the County Engineer. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                      Respectfully Submitted,                                                                 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

   
(AGREE)  (DISAGREE) 

 
 
 

  

TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 TED BIONDO,  
FINANCE CHAIRMAN 

 
 

GARY JURY 
 
 

 GARY JURY 
 

JOE HOFFMAN 
 
 

 JOE HOFFMAN 
 

BURT GERL 
 
 

 BURT GERL 
 

DAVE BOOMER 
 

 DAVE BOOMER 
 
 

STEVE SCHULTZ 
 

 STEVE SCHULTZ 
 
 

JAIME SALGADO 
 
 

 JAIME SALGADO 

KEITH MCDONALD 
 

 KEITH MCDONALD 

 
The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of  
 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

FRANK HANEY 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
 
TIANA MCCALL 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

  



































 

ZONING 
 COMMITTEE 



Attachment 
 ZONING COMMITTEE  

OF THE COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
March 22, 2018 

 
A. PLANNING AND/OR ZONING REQUESTS: 

TO BE LAID OVER:  NONE 

   TO BE VOTED ON:  NONE 
 

 
B.   COMMITTEE REPORT (ANNOUNCEMENTS) - for informational purposes only; not  
       intended as a public notice): 

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces that the next Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 11, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the County 
Administration Building for the following petition:   

      
1. Z-04-18 A map amendment to rezone +/- 2.5 gross acres from the AG, Agricultural Priority District to the RE, 

Rural Estate District for property commonly known as 8270 Tate Road, Rockford, IL 61101 in Owen 
Township, District 1.  

 
• Chairman, Brian Erickson, hereby announces another Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) 

meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 17, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the County 
Administration Building for the following petition: 

   
1.  A special use permit to allow a batch plant inclusive of an asphalt/concrete crushing and storage facility in 

 the AG, Agricultural Priority District for property commonly known as 11200 N. Main Street, Rockton, IL   
 in Rockton Township, District 2. 

 
• Chairman, Jim Webster, hereby announces that the next Zoning Committee (ZC) meeting is 

tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 25, 2018, at 5:30 p.m. in Room 303 of the County 
Administration Building. 



 

OPERATIONS & 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

 COMMITTEE 



Sponsored by:  Gary Jury, Chairman 
                                              County Board Meeting 

March 22, 2018  
 

R E S O L U T I O N  
of the  

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Submitted by:  Operations and Administrative Committee 
 

2018 CR 
 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF THE ILLINOIS COUNTY 

AND MUNICIPAL JOINT ACTION AGENCY COLLECTOR OPT-IN-FORM  
 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Rockford is currently providing electronic waste recycling for all area 
residents at an annual cost of some $171,000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Winnebago County has submitted an “Illinois County and Municipal Joint Action 
Agency Collector Opt-In-Form” application to the ‘manufacturers clearinghouse’ to provide this service to 
County residents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County is proposing two events annually for an estimated annual amount of 
$3000; 
 
 WHEREAS, without submittal of the application the annual fee to provide this service to the 
County would be approximately four times more expensive; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest for Winnebago County to submit an “Illinois County and 
Municipal Joint Action Agency Collector Opt-In-Form;” 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Staff is authorized to submit on behalf of the County of Winnebago the attached 
Illinois County and Municipal Joint Action Agency Collector Opt-In-Form in substantially the form 
attached hereto. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately 
upon its adoption.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Auditor, Treasurer and 
County Engineer.  
                                                                                   

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
OPERATIONS AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 
 
  AGREE     DISAGREE 
 
 
_________________________________         _________________________________ 
Gary Jury, Chairman                                         Gary Jury, Chairman 
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
Angie Goral                       Angie Goral 
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
Joe Hoffman            Joe Hoffman 
 
_________________________________         __________________________________ 
Dorothy Redd          Dorothy Redd 
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Eli Nicolosi                                     Eli Nicolosi 
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Keith McDonald                                                Keith McDonald 
 
__________________________________       __________________________________ 
Jean Crosby                                                       Jean Crosby                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
    
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois this _____ day of _____________, 2018. 
 
 
                      ________________________________  
                                                                             Frank Haney, Chairman of the 
           County Board of the  
           County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________   
Tiana J. McCall 
Clerk of the County Board  
of the County of Winnebago, Illinois 
 















 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 COMMITTEE 































































































 

BOARD 
APPOINTMENTS 



Peg Wilkerson, CPA 
Senior Vice President 
Alpine Bank 
 
Peg has over 35 years of professional experience as a business banker and certified public accountant, 
meeting the financial needs of businesses in the Rockford area.  
 
As Senior Vice President at Alpine Bank in Business Banking, Peg serves customers of all sizes and types 
including manufacturers, real estate contractors & developers, distributors, and non-profit organizations.   
 
A Rockford native, Peg attended Rockford University, graduating with a B.S. in Accounting.  She joined 
the Rockford office of KPMG Peat Marwick then began her banking career at First National Bank of 
Rockford (now JP Morgan Chase Bank).  Peg has been with the business banking department of Alpine 
Bank for twenty years.  Throughout her years in banking, she has worked closely with the SBA and other 
alternative funding sources to help both new and existing businesses finance their operations.   
 
Committed to her community, Peg is a member of many charitable organizations, including: 
 
Treasurer of the Rosecrance Health Network Board of Directors – over twenty years 
Rockford East/Cherry Valley Rotary, Past president and current member – 15+ years 
Rockford Network of Professional Women – member and past board member – 25+ years 
Rockford Corridor Improvement, Inc. Board member – new organization, incorporated in 2014 
Midway Village and Museum Center – Treasurer and Board member 
Ethnic Heritage Museum, Board member  
RAR (Rockford Area Realtors) Commercial and Industrial committee, committee member - 5+ years 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.   
 



Tasha Reddic 
710 JOHN STREET · ROCKFORD IL 61103 

779-221-7385 · MSREDDIC2003@GMAIL.COM 
 

Objective 
Seeking a career within human services where I can contribute to the improvement and self-sufficiency in the 
lives of individuals.  
 

Professional Skills 
 Quality customer service 

 Data entry 

 Appointment scheduling 

 Cash handling 

 Planning & organizing 

 Training & on-boarding new 
employees  

 Coordination of activities  

 Case management 

 Conflict and dispute resolution 
 

Work Experience 
Rock River Valley Blood Center      December 2016-present   
Donor Service Rep 
While providing quality customer service, inbound and outbound call to/from donors to schedule and confirm 
appointments, register donors, verify identity and accurately record donor information.  
 
Rockford Rescue Mission (Women's Life Recovery Program)  October 2011-July 2016 
Evening Shelter Coordinator & Thrift Store Associate 
Supervise the shelter program and support clients as needed. Transport clients, facilities management, write 
case notes, distribute medication as prescribed, conduct drug screening, facilitate group session and meet 
individual needs of shelter clients and families. 
 
Rockford Public School District #205     November 2009-June 2011 
Breakfast & Lunch Aide 
Supervise students in the dining area and playground. During meals, assist with opening packaging and 
preparing food for individual students. Work with school administration in the discipline and conflict 
resolution process as needed.  
 
YMCA of Rock River Valley       January 2010-May 2011 
Group Leader 
Assist the site coordinator in leading the operation/implementation of the 21st Century Community Learning Center 

after school program by adhering to all the policies and procedures. Led a group of students through the 

programming each day while fostering a safe and nurturing environment for students. Also assist with homework 

address behavior problems and provide leadership for activities. 

 
Wal-Mart         March 2007-December 2008 
Cahier Associate 
Scanning items for purchase, applying discounts & coupons, processing payments, and ringing up sales on a 
computerized cash register. Also handled returns and answered questions about merchandise, store policies, 
and ongoing promotions. As needed, assist sales and stock associates with other tasks such as stocking, facing 
and the management of inventory.  

 
Education 
Associate of Arts in Human Services Management  University of Phoenix    June 2017 
 

mailto:msreddic2003@gmail.com



	Amended Agenda
	Revised Agenda
	Chairman's Report
	Administrrator's Report
	Consent Agenda
	Finance Committee
	2018-019 Circuit Court Budget Restoration
	Request for Budget Amendment
	2018-020 Public Defender Budget Restoration
	Request for Budget Amendment
	2018-021 Juvenile Detention Budget Restoration
	Request for Budget Amendment
	2018-022 Court Services Budget Restoration
	Request for Budget Amendment
	Res Authorizing Execution of Agreement with Kansas City Bank
	Exhibit A
	Zoning Committee
	Operations & Administrative Committee
	Res Approving the Submission of Opt-In-Form
	Opt-In-Form
	Public Works Committee
	18-002 Bid for Tandem Axle Dump Trucks
	18-003 Res Authorizing  Professional Engineering Services Agreement
	18-004 Res Authorizing Appropriation of MFT Funds
	18-005 Award of Bid for the 2018 County General Letting
	18-006 Res Authorizing Award of a Bid for Crack Sealing Program
	18-007 Res Authorizing Award of Bid for Perryville Road Pavement Patching
	Board Appointments
	Margaret "Peg" Wilkerson - Bio
	Tasha Reddic - Resume
	Al Bach, Sr. - Resume



